
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. ROLL CALL 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

4. ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA 

5. DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

6. CONSENT AGENDA: 

A. Approval of Minutes – June 17, 2019 

B. Contractor’s Request for Payment No.3 – 2018 Sewer Lining Project  

C. Appoint John Kylander to Parks and Recreation Commission 

D. Approval of Right of Way Application – CenterPoint Energy 

E. Approval of Right of Way Application - Comcast 

F. Contractor’s Licenses 

G. Sign Permit 

H. Correspondence 

7. PUBLIC WORKS REPORT 

8. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Approve 2019 Sanitary Sewer Lining Project Bid Results 

B. Approval of Amendment #2 to Lease Agreement – RS Properties  

9. ENGINEER’S REPORT 

10. ATTORNEY’S REPORT 

11. REPORTS 

A.  Beyond the Yellow Ribbon Report 

12. OTHER 

A. Administrator Reports 

13. ADJOURN 

 

 

 

SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR RULES FOR PUBLIC HEARINGS AND  

DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

MONDAY, JULY 1, 2019 

7:00 P.M. 

 
 



RULES FOR DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

AND PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

 

DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

 

 Discussion from the floor is limited to three minutes per person.  Longer presentations 

must be scheduled through the Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer’s office. 

 

 Individuals wishing to be heard must sign in with their name and address.  Meetings are 

video recorded so individuals must approach the podium and speak clearly into the 

microphone. 

 

 Council action or discussion should not be expected during “Discussion from the Floor.”  

Council may direct staff to research the matter further or take the matter under 

advisement for action at the next regularly scheduled meeting. 

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

The purpose of a public hearing is to allow the City Council to receive citizen input on a 

proposed project.  This is not a time to debate the issue. 

 

The following format will be used to conduct the hearing: 

 

 The presenter will have a maximum of 10 minutes to explain the project as proposed. 

 

 Councilmembers will have the opportunity to ask questions or comment on the proposal. 

 

 Citizens will then have an opportunity to ask questions and/or comment on the project.  

Those wishing the comment are asked to limit their comments to 3 minutes.  In cases 

where there is a spokesperson representing a group wishing to have their collective 

opinions voiced, the spokesperson should identify the audience group he/she is 

representing and may have a maximum of 10 minutes to express the views of the group. 

 

 People wishing to comment are asked to keep their comments succinct and specific. 

 

 Following public input, Councilmembers will have a second opportunity to ask questions 

of the presenter and/or citizens. 

 

 After everyone wishing to address the subject of the hearing has done so, the Mayor will 

close the public hearing. 

 

 The City Council may choose to take official action on the proposal or defer action until 

the next regularly scheduled Council meeting.  No further public input will be received at 

that time. 



  OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS 

 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, the regularly scheduled meeting of the Spring Lake Park City Council 

was held on June 17, 2019 at the Spring Lake Park Community Center, 1301 81st Avenue N.E., at 7:00 P.M. 

 

1.  Call to Order 

 

Mayor Hansen called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. 

 

2.  Roll Call 

 

Members Present: Councilmembers Nelson, Wendling, Delfs, Goodboe-Bisschoff and Mayor Hansen 

 

Members Absent: None 

 

Staff Present: Public Works Director Randall; Police Chief Ebeltoft; Engineer Gravel; Parks and 

Recreation Director Rygwall; Administrator Buchholtz and Executive Assistant 

Gooden  

 

Visitors: Peter Allan, Stantec  

 Residents of the Legends of Spring Lake Park, 1066 Highway 10 NE 

 Richard Boldt  Apartment #101 

 Joan Morphew   Apartment #145 

 Christine Baker  Apartment #114 

 Karen Winhold  Apartment #212 

 Mary Andersohn Apartment #321  

        

3.  Pledge of Allegiance 

 

4.  Additions or Corrections to Agenda - None 

 

5.  Discussion From The Floor  

 

Joan Morphew, Legends of Spring Lake Park resident, addressed her concern that she feels that the City was 

not honest with the age requirement for the Legends of Spring Lake Park.  She expressed her frustrations 

regarding the requirements not being followed and who has been allowed to move into the building. 

 

Mayor Hansen stated that the City was honest with the residents and informed the residents of all the 

information that was provided to the City regarding age requirements.  She assured the residents that their 

concerns are being addressed as she and City staff have met with Dominium and the issues will be looked into 

by Dominium. She asked for time for the issues to be resolved. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz explained the PUD ordinance requirements to the residents and assured the residents 

that their issues and concerns from the previous Council meeting have been expressed to Dominium and it 

takes time for resolution.   

 

Richard Boldt, Legends of Spring Lake Park resident, expressed his concerns with rental and escrow 

agreements as well as the misleading information that he feels the residents of the Legends was provided. He 

feels the City had knowledge of the information and would like answers and more action taken. 

 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 2 JUNE 17, 2019 

 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that the Council is taking the residents’ concerns seriously, acting as much they 

can to help the Legends residents even though many of the concerns that have been brought up are out the 

City’s jurisdiction to solve.  He assured the residents that the City is working with Dominium to address their 

concerns. 

 

6.  Consent Agenda: 

 

Mayor Hansen reviewed the following Consent Agenda items: 

A. Approval of Minutes – June 3, 2019 

B. Disbursements 

 1.   General Fund Disbursement Claim No.  19-09 -- $290,319.35 

C. Budget to Date – May 2019 

D.   Authorization of Payment – MNSPECT Invoice 2019 

E. Amendment #1 to Anoka County CDBG and HOME Investment Partnership Program Cooperative 

Agreement 

F. Contractor’s Licenses 

G. Correspondence 

 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER WENDLING APPROVING THE CONSENT AGENDA.  ROLL 

CALL VOTE:  ALL AYES.  MOTION CARRIED. 

 

7.  Presentation 

 

A.  MS4 Annual Report 

 

Mayor Hansen opened the public hearing at 7:15 PM. 

 

Peter Allen from Stantec presented the 2019 MS4 Annual review. He addressed the Council and provided a 

slide presentation that showed what an MS4 Permit consists of, as well as who is involved with the storm water 

management regulation in Spring Lake Park.  He stated that three groups regulate it: the State of Minnesota, 

Federal Programs and local watershed management organizations. 

 

Mr. Allen explained the Storm Water Regulatory Documents that impact municipal operations, which include: 

the NPDES MS4 Permit, Local Surface Water Management Plans and Watershed Management Plans and 

Rules. 

 

Mr. Allen reviewed the basic components of the MS4 Permit, known as “Best Management Practices”, or 

BMP’s. He stated that each BMP addresses one or more of the six main elements of the permit referred to as 

“Minimum Control Measures” which include public education and outreach; public participation and 

involvement; illicit discharge detection and elimination; construction site storm water runoff control; post 

construction storm water management and pollution prevention and good housekeeping for municipal 

operations. 

 

Mr. Allen reported on how Spring Lake Park is currently in compliance with the MS4 Permit. He stated that 

the City has formed partnerships with the Watershed Districts and other MS4’s, created City Ordinances and 

LWMP requirements, created Storm Sewer System Maps along with related brochures and articles, performed 

inspections on illicit discharge, construction and MS4 system, performed street sweeping, staff training; 

conducted a Facilities Inventory Assessment, Pond Assessment and completed the MS4 Annual reports to 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 3 JUNE 17, 2019 

 

submit to the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency. 

 

Councilmember Nelson inquired if existing residents were to turn existing stormwater ponds into a 

beautification pond, would the expense and liability be on the homeowners.  Attorney Thames stated that the 

lability would be extended to the property owners.  

 

Mr. Allen stated that the existing ponds in the city serve a purpose of a stormwater pond and are a requirement 

of the local watershed districts. 

 

Mayor Hansen asked for public comment. Hearing no further public comments, Mayor Hansen closed the 

public hearing at 7:20 PM. 

 

8. Police Report 

 

Police Chief Ebeltoft reviewed the May 2019 department statistics. 

 

Chief Ebeltoft reported that the Police Department responded to six hundred fifty eight calls for service for the 

month of May 2019 compared to six hundred nineteen calls for service in May 2018. 

 

Chief Ebeltoft the Police Department has started deploying the new speed trailer.  He reported that the trailer 

was deployed on 81st Avenue in the 1400 block for westbound traffic.  He stated that with the new trailer the 

Department is now able to collect more statistical data.  He stated that the types of data that can be collected 

includes: traffic volumes, speeds/speed compliance and traffic volumes by days/times. He reported that as the 

Police Department becomes familiar with the new speed trailer, more statistical information regarding driving 

habits around the community will be available to the Mayor and Council.  

 

Chief Ebeltoft reported that Investigator Bennek reports to handling a caseload of 32 cases for the month of 

May 2019. He stated that Investigator Bennek noted having 14 active forfeiture cases.  He reported that 

Investigator Bennek is adjusting well to his new position of Investigator and is continually learning on a daily 

basis. 

 

Chief Ebeltoft reported that School Resource Officer Chlebeck reported handling 27 calls for service at the 

local schools, along with conducting 36 student contacts, two escorts and seven follow up investigations into 

school related incidents. He reported that Officer Chlebeck has been training in the new School Resource 

Officer, Officer Kramer, for the upcoming 2019-2020 school year. He thanked Officer Chlebeck for his work 

as School Resource Officer. He reported that Officer Kramer will be the School Resource Officer for the next 

school year. 

 

Chief Ebeltoft reported, in addition to addressing the day-to-day operations of the Department, he attended 

numerous meetings throughout the month representing Spring Lake Park Police Department and the City of 

Spring Lake Park.  

 

9.  Parks and Recreation Report 

 

Parks and Recreation Director Rygwall reported that the Parks and Recreation Commission met and discussed 

improvements for Triangle Park.  She reported that backless benches are in the process of being installed at the 

park. She reported that trees and plantings were discussed as well as the Commission’s participation in the 

Tower Days celebration and softball tournament. 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 4 JUNE 17, 2019 

 

Ms. Rygwall reported that staff has been preparing the fall activity brochure. She stated that the summer 

programs at Able Park have been successful and the programs are being taught by three staff members.  She 

reported that the community gardens have been well received and that additional flowers beds will be added 

next year.  

 

Ms. Rygwall provided the monthly program statistics and a recap of the day trips that were offered. She 

reminded residents of the Music in the Park concert series taking place on Wednesday evenings at Lakeside 

Park.  

 

10.  Ordinances And/Or Resolutions 

 

A.   Resolution 19-13 Authorizing Submittal of the City of Spring Lake Park 2040 Comprehensive Plan to the  

       Metropolitan Council 

 

Administrator Buchholtz supplied a draft copy of the 2040 Comprehensive Plan update to the City Council.  

He reported that the update is required every 10 years by the Metropolitan Council to ensure development 

conformity with the Metropolitan Council 20-year vision document. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the development of a comprehensive plan is no easy feat. He stated that 

it takes a significant amount of time and effort to update the City’s visioning document.  He thanked Stantec, 

Executive Assistant Gooden, the members of the Planning Commission, the City Council and the members of 

the public which participated in the Comprehensive Plan update. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the resolution authorizes submittal of the Comprehensive Plan to the 

Metropolitan Council for formal review.  He stated that once the Metropolitan Council has granted approval of 

the Comprehensive Plan, the City Council will formally adopt the plan. 

 

MOTION MADE BY MAYOR HANSEN TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 19-13 AUTHORIZING 

SUBMITTAL OF THE CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK 2040 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN TO THE 

METROPOLITAN COUNCIL. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

11.  New Business 

 

A. Approval of First Amendment to Cellular Tower Lease with T-Mobile 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that T-Mobile has requested an amendment to the Tower Lease Agreement 

for their antenna installation at the Able Park Water Tower.  He stated that T-Mobile is requesting 253 feet of 

additional ground space to install a backup generator and platform equipment to service their antenna 

equipment.  He stated that the agreement grants that request in exchange for that request, the rent till increase 

by $300/month. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that Attorney Thames negotiated this agreement with T-Mobile, in consultation 

with Community Wireless Consultants, and feels the rent increase is fair to all parties. He stated that staff 

recommends approval of the tower lease agreement. 

 

Councilmember Delfs inquired if the generator was in an enclosed area and if it ran on natural gas.  Public 

Works Director Randall answered affirmatively.  

 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 5 JUNE 17, 2019 

 

MOTION MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER DELFS TO APPROVE FIRST AMENDMENT TO 

CELLULAR TOWER LEASE WITH T-MOBILE. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

B.  Authorize to Purchase New Traffic Speed Notification System/Signs 

 

Chief Ebeltoft reported that he has received requests from the City Council and the residents regarding 

deployment of some type of “Traffic Speed Notification System/Signs” for areas in the community that would 

not be conducive to utilizing the Police Department speed trailer.   He stated that the reasons included but are 

not limited to: short distances of vehicle traffic (one block or less), ability to park speed trailer at location (no 

area of roadway to allow parking) and potential of speed trailer being damaged by traffic flow. 

 

Chief Ebeltoft reported that he has been researching a possible remedy for these issues for the past seven 

months.  He stated that he believes that he has found an acceptable remedy that will accommodate the residents 

concerns and the City Council’s request for some type of “Traffic Speed Notification System/Signs”. 

 

Chief Ebeltoft recommended a product called “All Traffic Solution, Shield 12 Radar Speed Display.” He stated 

that it is 15.5” by 13.5” and will attach to any street sign post easily and is secured by a key lock to prevent it 

from being stolen.  He reported that will have many of the same features as the speed trailer but will be 

considerably smaller and able to be deployed in areas in the community that the speed trailer would not.  He 

stated that the unit will be able to be deployed at a location for 10 to 14 days before requiring it to be recharged.  

He stated that the recharging of the units would require them to be removed and brought to the Police 

Department.  

 

Chief Ebeltoft reported that there would be an ongoing annual cost after the first year of $1,200.00 that would 

cover the App Traffic Site (12 month); Equipment Management, Reporting, Image Management, Alerts, 

Mapping and Premier Care, this ongoing cost would then need to become part of the annual budget as a line 

item. 

 

Chief Ebeltoft recommends that the Police Department purchase two units.  He stated that he has been able to 

secure from the vendor a $400.00 credit per unit for a total of $800.00 for the purchase.  He recommended that 

the cost for the purchase be taken from the “Traffic Education Fund 248” as the source of payment, the total 

cost for the purchase would be $8,280.00. 

 

Chief Ebeltoft reported that he has found an additional funding source through AAA Traffic Safety.  He stated 

that the he has applied for a $1,000 one time grant. He stated that AAA Traffic Safety has $5,000 to dispense 

to local agencies per year and if the City is awarded a grant, the money would be placed back into the Traffic 

Education Fund.   

 

Councilmember Wendling inquired if the signs would be mobile and could be moved to various locations.  

Chief Ebeltoft stated that they are mobile and could be placed in hard to reach areas that the speed trailer cannot 

get in to. 

 

Councilmember Nelson stated that the signs will be beneficial in cul-de-sacs and on shorter streets. 

 

MOTION MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER WENDLING TO AUTHORIZE THE PURCHASE OF NEW 

TRAFFIC SPEED NOTIFICATION SYSTEM/SIGNS WITH ANY GRANT FUNDS RECEIVED FOR 

THIS PURCHASE. FRIENDLY WILL BE DEPOSITED INTO TRAFFIC EDUCATION FUND 248.  ROLL 

CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 6 JUNE 17, 2019 

 

11.  Engineer’s Report  

 

Engineer Gravel reported street work has started and is proceeding on schedule.  He reported that the bids for 

the 2019 Sewer Lining Project will be opened on Wednesday, June 19, 2019. He reported that work on the 

Osborne Road Trail will start after July 4, 2019. 

 

Mayor Hansen inquired if there will be notification of the trail work.  Mr. Gravel stated that signs will be posed 

on the south side informing residents of the work with the detour being on the sidewalk on the south side of 

Osborne Road. 

 

12.  Attorney’s Report – None 

 

13.  Reports 

 

A. Administrator Reports 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that he received a letter from the Spring Lake Park Lions to amend the 

Charitable Gambling Ordinance to allow an organization to be allowed in more than three establishments for 

lawful gambling.  He stated that there has been an interest for the Lions to hold gambling at Torg Brewery.  He 

reported that currently the Lions have three establishments and would like to add another.  He stated that a 

formal request will be presented in July. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that nine applications were received for the Building Inspector position and 

interviews will be conducted the week of June 24, 2019.  He stated that the Parks and Recreation Director 

position has been posted and the application deadline is July 12, 2019. 

 

14.  Other  

 

Councilmember Nelson reported that Family Services is offering free admission to veterans and discounted 

rates to family members at Valleyfair from July 4 -7, 2019.   

 

15.  Adjourn 

 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER WENDLING TO ADJOURN.  VOICE VOTE:  ALL AYES.  MOTION 

CARRIED. 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:50 PM. 

 

 

 

                    __________________________________ 

                    Cindy Hansen, Mayor  

 

 

Attest: 

 

__________________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 



Stantec Consulting Services Inc. 
733 Marquette Avenue, Suite 1000 
Minneapolis, MN  55402 
Tel:  (612) 712-2000 
 

 

   

 

 
 
June 24, 2019 
 
 
Honorable Mayor and City Council 
City of Spring Lake Park 
1301 81st Avenue NE 
Spring Lake Park, MN  55432  
 
Re: 2018 Sanitary Sewer Lining Project 

Project No. 193804547 
Contractor’s Request for Payment No. 3     

 
 
Dear Mayor and Councilmembers: 
 
Attached for your approval is Contractor’s Request for Payment No. 3 for the 2018 Sanitary 
Sewer Lining Project.  The prime Contractor on this project is Insituform Technologies.         
 
This request covers lateral cleaning and grouting.   This request also includes a credit for city time 
spent on the Arthur Street sewer blockage event.     
 
We have reviewed the contractor’s payment request and found it to be in order.  We recommend 
approval.  If the City wishes to approve this request, then payment should be made to 
Insituform Technologies in the amount of $28,921.61.       
 
Please execute the payment request documents. Keep one copy for your records, forward two 
copies to Insituform Technologies (one for them and one for their bond company), and return one 
copy to me.   
 
Feel free to contact Harlan Olson or me if you have any questions. 
 
Regards, 
STANTEC 

 
 

Phil Gravel 
City Engineer 
 
 
Enclosures 



Owner:    Date: June 18, 2019

For Period: Request No: 3

Contractor:  

CONTRACTOR'S REQUEST FOR PAYMENT
2018 SANITARY SEWER IMPROVEMENTS

STANTEC PROJECT NO. 193804547

SUMMARY
1 Original Contract Amount $ 326,758.40
2 Change Order - Addition $ 49,348.70
3 Change Order - Deduction $ -9,545.00
4 Revised Contract Amount $ 366,562.10
5 Value Completed to Date $ 384,714.10
6 Material on Hand $ 0.00
7 Amount Earned $ 384,714.10
8 Less Retainage 5% $ 19,235.70
9 Subtotal $ 365,478.40
10 Less Amount Paid Previously $ 336,556.79
11 Liquidated damages - $ 0.00
12 AMOUNT DUE THIS REQUEST FOR PAYMENT NO. 3 $ 28,921.61

Recommended for Approval by:
STANTEC

Approved by Contractor: Approved by Owner:

Per Invoices 558465

Specified Contract Completion Date: Date:

Insituform Technologies USA, LLC, 17988 Edison Ave., Chesterfield, MO 63005

City of Spring Lake Park, 1301 81st Ave. NE, Spring Lake Park, MN 55432

2/5/2019 to 6/14/2019

INSITUFORM TECHNOLOGIES USA, LLC CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK

 193804547REQ3.xlsm



Contract Unit Current Quantity Amount
No. Item Unit Quantity Price Quantity to Date to Date

BASE BID
1 MOBILIZATION LS 1 5853.00 1 5,853.00
2 TRAFFIC CONTROL LS 1 8918.50 1 8,918.50
3 SEWER REHABILITATION, 8 or 9-INCH CIPP LF 12450 21.90 12406 271,691.40
4 HYDROPHILIC END SEAL EA 89 112.10 89 9,976.90
5 CLEAN AND INSPECT SERVICE LATERAL CONNECTION EA 10 317.40 60 60 19,044.00
6 GROUT SERVICE LATERAL CONNECTION EA 90 290.90 72 72 20,944.80
7 PIPE GRADING (C.O. 2) LS 1 8000.00 1 8,000.00

TOTAL BASE BID 344,428.60

CHANGE ORDER NO. 1
8 MOBILIZATION LS 1 1100.00 1 1,100.00
9 TRAFFIC CONTROL LS 1 660.00 1 660.00
10 SEWER REHABILIATION, 8 OR 9-INCH CIPP LF 2173 21.90 2195 48,070.50

TOTAL CHANGE ORDER NO. 1 49,830.50

DEDUCT
11 ARTHUR ST. SEWER PLUG (DEDUCT) LS 1 -9545.00 1 1 (9,545.00)

TOTAL DEDUCT (9,545.00)

TOTAL BASE BID 344,428.60
TOTAL CHANGE ORDER NO. 1 49,830.50
TOTAL DEDUCT (9,545.00)
WORK COMPLETED TO DATE: 384,714.10

 193804547REQ3.xlsm



PROJECT PAYMENT STATUS
OWNER

CONTRACTOR

CHANGE ORDERS
No. Date Description Amount

1 8/8/2018 $49,348.70

Total Change Orders $49,348.70

PAYMENT SUMMARY
No. From To Payment Retainage Completed

1 10/01/2018 11/07/2018
2 11/08/2018 02/05/2019
3 02/05/2019 06/14/2019

Material on Hand

Total Payment to Date Original Contract $326,758.40
Retainage Pay No. 3 Change Orders $39,803.70
Total Amount Earned Revised Contract $366,562.10

$365,478.40
19,235.70

$384,714.10

384,714.1028,921.61 19,235.70

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK

INSITUFORM TECHNOLOGIES USA, LLC
STANTEC PROJECT NO. 193804547

This Change Order provides for additional work on 
this project. See Change Order.

151,040.83 17,713.51 354,270.30
185,515.96 9,763.99 195,279.95

 193804547REQ3.xlsm



















































Stantec Consulting Services Inc. 
733 Marquette Avenue, Suite 1000, Minneapolis MN  55402 

 

   
 

June 24, 2019 
 
Honorable Mayor and City Council 
City of Spring Lake Park 
City Hall 
1301 81st Avenue NE 
Spring Lake Park, MN  55432 
 
Re: 2019 Sanitary Sewer Lining Project 

Project No. 193804698 
Bid Results 

 
Dear Honorable Mayor and City Council: 
 
Bids were opened for the Project stated above on June 19, 2019. Transmitted herewith is a copy of 
the Bid Tabulation for your information and file. Copies will also be distributed to each Bidder once 
the Project has been awarded. 
 
Five bids were received. The following summarizes the results of the Bids received: 
 

 Contractor Total Base Bid 
Low Hydro-Klean $220,806.00 
#2 Visu-Sewer $221,595.00 
#3 Insituform Technologies USA, LLC $239,998.50 
#4 Michels Corporation $290,732.00 
#5 Granite Inliner, LLC, Minnesota $365,000.00 

 
The low Bidder on the Project was Hydro-Klean with a Total Base Bid Amount of $220,806.00.  These 
Bids have been reviewed and found to be in order. 
 
If the City Council wishes to award the Project to the low Bidder, then Hydro-Klean should be 
awarded the Project on the Total Base Bid Amount of $220,806.00. 
 
Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 612-712-2053. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES INC. 
 
 
Phil Gravel 
 
Enclosure 
 



Pr
oj

ec
t N

a
m

e:

C
ity

 P
ro

je
ct

 N
o.

:
Pr

oj
ec

t N
o.

:

Bi
d

 O
p

en
in

g:
O

w
ne

r:

Li
ce

ns
e 

N
o.

 1
98

64

BI
D 

TA
BU

LA
TIO

N

Ite
m

Un
its

Q
ty

Un
it 

Pr
ic

e
To

ta
l

Un
it 

Pr
ic

e
To

ta
l

Un
it 

Pr
ic

e
To

ta
l

Un
it 

Pr
ic

e
To

ta
l

Un
it 

Pr
ic

e
To

ta
l

BA
SE

 B
ID

:
1

M
O

BI
LI

ZA
TIO

N
LS

1
$4

,3
26

.0
0

$4
,3

26
.0

0
$4

,2
50

.0
0

$4
,2

50
.0

0
$1

,4
01

.5
0

$1
,4

01
.5

0
$1

4,
50

0.
00

$1
4,

50
0.

00
$9

,0
00

.0
0

$9
,0

00
.0

0

2
TR

A
FF

IC
 C

O
N

TR
O

L
LS

1
$1

,1
50

.0
0

$1
,1

50
.0

0
$3

00
.0

0
$3

00
.0

0
$2

,6
15

.8
0

$2
,6

15
.8

0
$5

,0
60

.0
0

$5
,0

60
.0

0
$3

,0
00

.0
0

$3
,0

00
.0

0

3
SE

W
ER

 R
EH

A
BI

LI
TA

TIO
N

, 8
 o

r 9
-IN

C
H

 C
IP

P
LF

85
30

$2
0.

80
$1

77
,4

24
.0

0
$2

0.
50

$1
74

,8
65

.0
0

$2
3.

10
$1

97
,0

43
.0

0
$2

5.
40

$2
16

,6
62

.0
0

$3
2.

00
$2

72
,9

60
.0

0

4
H

YD
RO

PH
IL

IC
 E

N
D

 S
EA

L
EA

58
$1

32
.0

0
$7

,6
56

.0
0

$1
35

.0
0

$7
,8

30
.0

0
$1

15
.9

0
$6

,7
22

.2
0

$9
5.

00
$5

,5
10

.0
0

$1
30

.0
0

$7
,5

40
.0

0

5
C

LE
A

N
 A

N
D

 IN
SP

EC
T 

SE
RV

IC
E 

LA
TE

RA
L 

C
O

N
N

EC
TIO

N
EA

10
$1

00
.0

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$6
00

.0
0

$6
,0

00
.0

0
$5

18
.0

0
$5

,1
80

.0
0

$4
00

.0
0

$4
,0

00
.0

0
$5

00
.0

0
$5

,0
00

.0
0

6
G

RO
UT

 S
ER

V
IC

E 
LA

TE
RA

L 
C

O
N

N
EC

TIO
N

EA
90

$3
25

.0
0

$2
9,

25
0.

00
$3

15
.0

0
$2

8,
35

0.
00

$3
00

.4
0

$2
7,

03
6.

00
$5

00
.0

0
$4

5,
00

0.
00

$7
50

.0
0

$6
7,

50
0.

00

TO
TA

L B
A

SE
 B

ID
: 

 
$2

20
,8

06
.0

0
 

$2
21

,5
95

.0
0

 
$2

39
,9

98
.5

0
 

$2
90

,7
32

.0
0

 
$3

65
,0

00
.0

0

Ph
on

e:
Em

a
il:

Si
gn

ed
 B

y:
Tit

le
:

Bi
d

 B
on

d
Bi

d
 B

on
d

Bi
d

 B
on

d
Bi

d
 B

on
d

Bi
d

 B
on

d

H
yd

ro
-K

le
a

n

33
3 

N
W

 4
9t

h 
Pl

a
ce

D
es

 M
oi

ne
s, 

IA
  5

03
13

(5
15

) 2
83

-0
50

0

In
sit

uf
or

m
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

ie
s

 U
SA

, L
LC

17
98

8 
Ed

iso
n 

A
ve

nu
e

C
he

st
er

fie
ld

, M
O

 6
30

05
(6

36
) 5

30
-8

00
0

V
isu

-S
ew

er

W
23

0 
N

48
55

 B
et

ke
r D

riv
e

Pe
w

a
uk

ee
, W

I 5
30

72
(2

62
) 6

95
-2

34
0

Bi
dd

er
 N

o.
 5

(9
20

) 9
24

-4
30

0

G
ra

ni
te

 In
lin

er
, L

LC

(8
31

) 7
24

-1
01

1

58
5 

W
es

t B
ea

ch
 S

tre
et

W
a

ts
on

vi
lle

, C
A

 9
50

76

C
ity

 o
f S

pr
in

g 
La

ke
 P

ar
k,

 M
N

 
W

ed
ne

sd
a

y,
 J

un
e 

19
, 2

01
9 

a
t 1

1 
A

.M
., 

C
D

T

19
38

04
69

8

Ph
il 

G
ra

ve
l, 

P.
E.

I h
er

eb
y 

ce
rti

fy
 th

a
t t

hi
s i

s a
n 

ex
a

ct
re

p
ro

d
uc

tio
n 

of
 b

id
s r

ec
ei

ve
d

.
20

19
 S

an
ita

ry
 S

ew
er

 Li
ni

ng
 P

ro
je

ct

Bi
d

 S
ec

ur
ity

:

Bi
dd

er
 N

o.
 4

M
ic

he
ls 

Pi
pe

 S
er

vi
ce

; d
ba

 
M

ic
he

ls 
C

or
po

ra
tio

n

M
ic

he
ls 

Pi
p

e 
Se

rv
ic

e;
 d

b
a

 
M

ic
he

ls 
C

or
p

or
a

tio
n

81
7 

M
a

in
 S

tre
et

Br
ow

ns
vi

lle
, W

I 5
30

06

Ite
m

 
N

um

Bi
dd

er
 N

o.
 1

Hy
dr

o-
Kl

ea
n

In
sit

uf
or

m
 Te

ch
no

lo
gi

es
 

US
A

, L
LC

C
on

tra
ct

or
 N

a
m

e 
a

nd
 A

d
d

re
ss

:

Bi
dd

er
 N

o.
 3

Vi
su

-S
ew

er

Bi
dd

er
 N

o.
 2

G
ra

ni
te

 In
lin

er
, L

LC

A
d

d
en

d
a

 A
ck

no
w

le
d

ge
d

:

jlo
m

p@
hy

dr
o-

kl
ea

n.
co

m
 

vi
su

-in
fo

@
vi

su
-s

ew
er

.c
om

jla
us

e@
ae

gi
on

.c
om

m
fig

lio
@

m
ic

he
ls

.u
s 

da
ni

el
.b

an
ke

n@
gc

in
c.

co
m

C
on

tra
ct

s C
oo

rd
in

a
to

r
Pr

es
id

en
t

C
on

tra
ct

in
g 

&
 A

tte
st

in
g 

O
ffi

ce
r

Re
gi

on
a

l M
a

na
ge

r P
ip

e 
Se

rv
ic

es
A

re
a

 M
a

na
ge

r
Jil

l L
om

p
Ke

ith
 M

. A
le

xa
nd

er
Ja

na
 L

a
us

e
M

ik
e 

Fig
ilo

D
a

ni
el

 J
. B

a
nk

en

N
on

e
N

on
e

N
on

e
N

on
e

N
on

e

 1
93

80
46

98
_B

id
 T

ab
BT

-1



¹º

¹º

¹º
ñ ñ

?

?

?

?? ??

?? ?

?? ??

?

?

? ?

?
?

FM
FM

?

?

?

?? ??

?

?

?

?

? ??
?

?
?

?

?

?
?

?

?

?
?

?

?
?

???

? ??

?
?

?
?

?
?

?
?

?
?

?

?
?

?
?

?
?

?

?

?

?

?

?

?

? ?? ?

?
?

?

?

?
?

???
?

?

?

?

?

?

?

?

?
?

?
?

?
?

?
?

?
??

?

?

?

??

? ?? ??

?
?

?
?

? ?? ? ?

?
?

?

?
?

?
?

?
?

?
?

? ?

?

? ?? ?? ?

?
?

?
?

?? ?

?

?

?
?

?? ?

???

?

? ?
?

?
???

?
?

?

?

?

?? ?? ?? ?

??

?? ??

?? ??

?
?

?

?? ?? ?? ??

?

?
?

?

?
?

?? ??

? ?? ?? ??

?
?

? ?

?? ?

? ?? ? ?? ??
?

?
?

? ?? ?? ?? ??

?? ??

?? ?? ?? ?

?
?

?
?

?? ?

??

? ??

?
?

?
?

?
?

? ??

?
?

?
?

?
?

?
?

?
?

? ?? ?

?
?

?
?

?
?

?
?

?
?

?

?

*SL

FR
ID

LE
Y

SP
RI

NG
 LA

KE
PA

RK
 C

IT
Y

HA
LL

_P
OL

IC
E

SP
RI

NG
 LA

KE
 PA

RK
PO

LI
CE

 ST
AT

IO
N

WO
OD

CR
EST

ELE
ME

NT
AR

Y

SPR
ING

 LA
KE

PAR
K H

IGH
SCH

OO
L

ISD
 #1

6
DIS

TRI
CT

OF
FIC

ES

LA
KE

SID
E

LIO
NS

PA
RK

SP
RIN

G L
AK

E

Able St NE

Arthur St NE

Os
bo r

ne
Rd

N E

79t
hA

v e
NE

81s
t Av

eN
E

Baker Dr NE

Monroe St NE

Ba
llan

tyn
e L

a N
E

OldCentralAveNE

Buchanan St NE

CentralAveNE

State Hwy 65

Baker St NE

Van Buren St NE

Jackson St NE

Tyler St NE

Taylor St NE

Arthur St NE

Middletown Rd NE

Viro
nR

dNE

Jackson St NE

Quincy St NE

Fillmore St NE

Me
ado

wm
oor

 Dr
 NE

Taylor St NE

Lak
evi

ewLa NE

9''

9''

9''

9''

''

9''

9'' 9''
9''

9''

''

9''

''

9''

9''

9''

9''''

9''

9''

9''

9''

9''

9''

9''

9''

9''

9'' 9''

19

291
292

94 93 92 91 90 89 88
80818283848586

130 129 128 127 126 79 78 77
697374121122123

87

288

252 251

262 261 379
289

©
Le

ge
nd

*SL
Li

ft 
St

at
io

n
M

an
ho

le
d

Va
lv

e

?
G

ra
vi

ty
 S

ew
er

FM
Fo

rc
em

ai
n

Pr
oj

ec
t L

oc
at

io
n

Sp
rin

g 
La

ke
 P

ar
k 

Bo
un

da
ry

0
200

400
600

800
1,0

00
100

Fee
t

73
3 M

arq
ue

tte
 Av

e. 
Su

ite
 10

00
Mi

nn
ea

po
lis 

MN
 55

40
2

Cit
y o

f S
pr

ing
 La

ke
 Pa

rk
Fig

ure
 1

Da
te

04
/25

/20
19

Job
 N

o.
19

38
04

69
8

Sc
ale

Se
e A

bo
ve

20
19

 Se
we

r L
ini

ng
 Pr

oje
ct

Pr
op

os
ed

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts





 
Memorandum 
To:   Mayor Hansen and Members of the City Council 

From:  Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

Date:  June 26, 2019 

Subject: Amendment #2 to Lease – RS Properties (8466 Central Avenue NE) 
 
RS Properties is seeking a second amendment to the lease for the premises at 8466 Central 
Avenue NE.  They are planning to refinance and consolidate loans taken out for the renovation of 
and equipping of the property into one 10-year SBA loan.  The SBA lender is seeking the lease to 
match the term of the note, which would require adding an 18-month term. 
 
The City Attorney is currently reviewing the documents for the refinancing.  We hope to be able 
to present those to you on Monday for approval.   
 
The lease amendment would allow a option to RS Properties to extend the lease an additional 18 
months.  The rent will increase from $7,000 triple net per month to $8,750 triple net per month.  
This increase is consistent with the 25% increase between the first five year term and the second 
five year term.  The remainder of the lease will remain in full force and effect. 
 
Staff recommends approval of the Second Amendment to the RS Properties lease.  If you have any 
questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491. 





 

 

 

 
City of Spring Lake Park  

Engineer’s Project Status Report 
 

 

To: Council Members and Staff  Re: Status Report for 7.1.19 Meeting       
 

From:  Phil Gravel     File No.: R-18GEN  
 

 

Note:  Updated information is shown in italics.    

 
MS4 Permit (193802936). 
Annual Training was completed in December.  Annual Report and Public Meeting was held on June 17, 
2019.  Annual report will be submitted.      

 
Local Surface Water Management Plan (LSWMP) (193803949). 
Council adopted on 4-15-19.  Currently working with the Administrator on Ordinance revisions.         

 
2018 Sanitary Sewer Lining Project (193804547). 
Project included lining in the northeast area of the city.  The remaining tasks include final contractor payment 
and project close-out (waiting on information from contractor) .  Terry Randall is monitoring the work.                                  

 
2019 Sanitary Sewer Lining Project (193804547). 
This project includes sewer lining in the area near TH65 and Osborne Rd.  Bids were received on 
June 19th.  See separate letter regarding bid results and contract award.                                    

 
2019 Street Seal Coat and Crack Fill Project (193804625). 
This project includes streets in the area north of 81st Avenue between Monroe and Able.  
Construction Contracts have been signed.  Construction scheduled to start in mid-July.       

 
Wells 4 and 5 (193804554): Contractor is Keys Well Drilling.  Both Well 4 and Well 5 are now operating.  
Final contractor payment has been approved.  This project can be closed out. .      

 
Arthur Street (Well 5) Water Treatment Plant Evaluation (193801776 Task 300):  Filter media 
has been replaced and test results are encouraging.  A comprehensive plant maintenance project to repair 
damage from a chlorine leak and to complete ongoing maintenance is being considered.  The LMC 
insurance has been contacted.       

 
Bituminous Trail (on Osborne Rd. from TH 65 to Central Avenue)(193804584):  Contract was 
awarded on May 6th.  Construction is scheduled to occur the week of August 5th.               

 
Garfield Pond Improvements Project (193804750):  This project is located along 81st Avenue on the 
south side of the intersection of 81st and Arthur.  The Rice Creek Watershed District (RCWD) has approved a 
grant application for partial project funding.  A neighborhood open house was held on April 29th.  Currently 
working on topographic survey and further communication with the neighbors.     

 
Dominium Project.  A site walkthrough inspection was completed on September 25, 2018 and 
again this spring.    A site punch-list with remaining site improvement work (including street 
patching) has been prepared.  Punch-list items still need to be repaired.  
 
Hy-Vee Project.  Site utility work is substantially complete.     
Hy-Vee has prepared separate construction plan sets for 81st Avenue/Highway 65 and for CSAH 
35 (Central Avenue).  Construction continues.  Work includes lane closures.             
require any additional information.   





 
CORRESPONDENCE 

  



 










	Blank Page
	Consent - Contactor's Licenses.pdf
	Blank Page

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	New Business - Approval of Lease amendment #2 for RS Properties.pdf
	Blank Page

	Blank Page
	Blank Page



